



NICHOLE SVEZENY
SENIOR MANAGING CONSULTANT, DSP

CREDENTIALS

- ◆ BA, Politics and French, Junita College, 2001
- ◆ MBA, Information Technology and International Business, Duquesne University, 2010
- ◆ Licensed Project Management Professional (PMP), 2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ 2006-2010: H.J. Heinz Company
- ◆ 2010-2021: Howmet Aerospace (f/k/a Alcoa, Arconic)
- ◆ 2021-2022: Wolters Kluwer (Enablon)

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Implementing MIS Applications (Enablon, Sphera, Essential, SAP, Oracle, MS)
- ✓ Digital Solutions program, project, and workstream/task management
- ✓ Business analysis, requirements gathering, gap analysis, and solution design
- ✓ Training Clients on using digital solutions
- ✓ Ongoing support for digital solutions

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Ms. Nichole Svezeny has over 12 years' experience working with and implementing commercial MIS applications. She has supported clients in the Chemical, Oil and Gas, Manufacturing, Public Utilities, Paper and Pulp, Food and Beverage, and Aerospace industries with Digital Solutions integration, implementation, enterprise architecture and project management. Ms. Svezeny has expertise in application delivery, project management, complex integrations, and requirements analysis. She has been involved in managing and supporting implementations, upgrades, and enhancement projects related to ERP Systems, Audit, Inspections, and EHS Incident Management applications, as well as JHA, Management of Change, Metrics, Action Plans, and BBS.